Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 8:08 AM

To: ‘nyscompensation@gmail.com'’

Subject: FOIL REQUEST #1: Records establishing the Commission's efforts, if any, to recover

EVIDENCE turnished to the prior "force of law" Compensation Commissions/Committee

In support of testimony
Attachments: 11-5-19-evidence-to-be-recovered.pdf

TO: 2019 Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation

Pursuant to FOIL (Public Officers Law, Article V), this is to request all publicly-available records establishing the
Commission’s efforts, if any, to recover the EVIDENCE | furnished the 2011 Commission on Judicial Compensation, the
2015 Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation, and the 2018 Committee on Legislative and
Executive Compensation — about which | gave sworn testimony at the Commission’s November 4, 2019 hearing — and
then itemized by the above-attached inventory sent to the Commission by the below November 5, 2019 e-mail entitled
“Assisting the Commission -- Inventory of EVIDENCE to be recovered from the prior ‘force of law’ Compensation

Commissions/Committee”.

If the Commission made NO efforts to recover such EVIDENCE, this is to additionally request all public-available records
bearing on the reason.

Pursuant to Public Officers Law §89.3, your response is required “within five business days” of your receipt of this
request. Please e-mail it to me at elena@judgwatch.org.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 10:05 AM

To: 'nyscompensation@gmail.com' <nyscompensation@gmail.com>

Subject: Assisting the Commission -- Inventory of EVIDENCE to be recovered from the prior "force of law"
Compensation Commissions/Committee

TO: 2019 Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation

To assist the Commission in substantiating the accuracy of my EVIDENCE-based testimony at yesterday’s public hearing
concerning the fraud, statutory violations, and unconstitutionality of the August 29, 2011 report of the Commission on
Judicial Compensation and the December 24, 2015 report of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive
Compensation — on which all other witnesses at yesterday’s hearing would have you rely — attached is an inventory of
the EVIDENCE | furnished to the prior “force of law” Compensation Commissions/Committee, to be recovered by you.

| am available to answer any questions about the foregoing or anything else —including under oath. More to follow.
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Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
WWwWw.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




